

From: [Chris Gilbert](#)
To: [Shelby Hennigan](#)
Subject: Fw: Waterfront at Lake Havasu Continuance Request
Date: Monday, October 27, 2025 2:39:11 PM

From: Michele Hammond [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 11:12 AM
To: Chris Gilbert <GilbertC@lhcaz.gov>; Jeff Thuneman <ThunemanJ@lhcaz.gov>
Cc: John Berry [REDACTED]; Cassandra Ayres [REDACTED]
Subject: Waterfront at Lake Havasu Continuance Request

Jeff/Chris: On behalf of our client, Island Land Venture LLC, please accept this email requesting a continuance of the Waterfront at Lake Havasu GPA and Zoning cases from the November 5th Planning & Zoning Commission hearing to a December hearing; exact date to be determined as we continue to modify our proposal in response to community input. Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you.

Michele Hammond

Principal Planner
BERRY RIDDELL LLC
6750 E. Camelback Road, Suite 100
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

[REDACTED]

This message and any of the attached documents contain information from Berry Riddell LLC that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information, and no privilege has been waived by your inadvertent receipt. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message. Thank you.